

Woodbridge FOUNDER'S DINNER MENU

SERVED FRIDAYS 5-8PM

APPETIZERS

HEIRLOOM TOMATO TART

ricotta cheese, basil 16

LAMB LOLLIPOPS

red chimichurri 18

SHRIMP CROSTINI

scampi sauce 19

SOUP & SALAD

FRIDAY CHOWDER

New England or Manhattan cup 7.50 bowl 10.50

HOUSE

romaine, mixed greens, shredded carrots, radish, tomatoes.
choice of dressing 13 Small 7

CAESAR

romaine, parmesan, croutons, house-made caesar dressing 16 Small 9

GRILLED ROMAINE SALAD

mustard vinaigrette 16

ENTREES

CREAMY LEMON LINGUINE

24

with vegetable of the day. choice of mashed potato, baked potato, or rice

MOJO CHICKEN THIGHS

citrus sauce 25

CORNMEAL CRUSTED PETROLE SOLE

tomato concasse salsa 29

PORK TENDERLOIN

hoisin sauce, carrot ginger puree 30

COFFEE RUB TRI-TIP

espresso bourbon sauce 32

FRIDAY-NIGHT PRIME RIB

8oz certified angus beef 32
increasing in 4 oz increments for \$3 per oz

save room for
DESSERT

COFFEE PANNA COTTA

espresso caramel 12

*one hundred years
& counting...*

One Saturday night in March 1924, Claude Holmes, a foreman for the McHenry-Clark



Construction Co., was with Doc Hare at the home of Emerson Herrick. While sipping a 1922 Lodi Zinfandel, the discussion of the evening turned to golf. Holmes thought traveling to the Stockton club to play took too much time away from the business. Perhaps some pasture land Holmes was renting nearby from Thompson-Folger, on which he kept his two horses, would be suitable for a small golf course. That evening, Holmes challenged Em and Doc to a game of golf to be played at the rented pasture located on the south bank of the Mokelumne River in Woodbridge.

The three would-be golfers arrived the next morning equipped with shovels, rake, lawn mower, brooms and wheelbarrows to clear the way for their game. After three full Sundays of dedicated labor, the course was ready. Tomato cans were inserted on the two greens and served as cups, and mounds of wet sand formed on top of ordinary door mats became tees. A toss of the coin won Em Herrick the honors. With a mighty baseball swing, he drove the first ball.

By June 1924, more than \$150 had been spent clearing brush to form more greens and tees, and the pasture had now been transformed into five golf holes. Holmes announced the plans for a golf club to the public, and by June 21, more than 115 people had expressed interest in becoming members. One month later, on July 24, 1924, the Woodbridge Golf and Country Club was incorporated. Entrance fees were set at \$15 with dues at \$2 a month. Claude Holmes was elected to serve as the first president of Woodbridge Golf and Country Club. In 1926, a two-room shack with a porch was built to serve as a clubhouse, and the course itself was expanded to nine holes.

A new clubhouse was constructed in 1938 and still remains today as the Elks Lodge. In 1952, another 12 holes were developed north of the Mokelumne and combined with six of the original first holes to make Woodbridge a complete 18-hole course. The present clubhouse was finished and opened for occupancy in 1957. September 1979 marked the opening of another nine holes of golf, nine tennis courts, a swimming pool, clubhouse with full dining and beverage facilities, and complete golf and tennis pro shops.

Finally, in 2020, Woodbridge's fitness center opened, creating a complete Sports Complex with tennis, pickleball and swim.